
June 18, 2014           Agenda 
1 

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the City Council/Planning 
Commission/Public Financing Authority/Housing Authority/I.B. Redevelopment Agency 
Successor Agency regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public 
inspection in the office of the City Clerk located at 825 Imperial Beach Blvd., Imperial Beach, CA 
91932 during normal business hours. 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 
CITY COUNCIL 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

HOUSING AUTHORITY 
IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

 
JUNE 18, 2014 

Council Chambers 
825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 

Imperial Beach, CA  91932 
CLOSED SESSION MEETING – 5:30 P.M. 

REGULAR MEETING – 6:00 P.M. 
 

THE CITY COUNCIL ALSO SITS AS THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH PLANNING COMMISSION, 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY, HOUSING AUTHORITY AND IMPERIAL BEACH 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

The City of Imperial Beach is endeavoring to be in total compliance with the Americans with Disabilities 
Act (ADA).  If you require assistance or auxiliary aids in order to participate at City Council meetings, 

please contact the City Clerk’s Office at (619) 423-8301, as far in advance of the meeting as possible. 

CLOSED SESSION CALL TO ORDER 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
CLOSED SESSION 

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS 
Pursuant to Government Code §54956.8: 
Property:  1075 8th Street, Imperial Beach, CA 91932, APN 626-400-71-00 
Agency Negotiator:  City Manager and City Attorney 
Negotiating Parties: County of San Diego 
Under Negotiation:  Instruction to Negotiators will concern price and terms of payment 

RECONVENE AND ANNOUNCE ACTION (IF APPROPRIATE) 
ADJOURN CLOSED SESSION 
REGULAR MEETING CALL TO ORDER 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
AGENDA CHANGES 
MAYOR/COUNCIL REIMBURSEMENT DISCLOSURE/COMMUNITY 
ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS ON ASSIGNMENTS AND COMMITTEES 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITY STAFF 
PUBLIC COMMENT- Each person wishing to address the City Council regarding items not on the 

posted agenda may do so at this time.  In accordance with State law, Council may not take action on an 
item not scheduled on the agenda.  If appropriate, the item will be referred to the City Manager or placed 
on a future agenda. 

PRESENTATIONS (1) 
None.  
  



June 18, 2014           Agenda 
2 

CONSENT CALENDAR (2.1-2.7)-All matters listed under Consent Calendar are considered to be routine 

by the City Council and will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items, 
unless a Councilmember or member of the public requests that particular item(s) be removed from the Consent 
Calendar and considered separately.  Those items removed from the Consent Calendar will be discussed at 
the end of the Agenda. 

2.1 MINUTES. 
 Recommendation:  Approve the minutes of the May 7, 2014 and May 21, 2014 Regular 

City Council meetings.  Staff also requests approval of the October 5, 2011 Housing 
Authority Special Meeting minutes.   

2.2 RATIFICATION OF WARRANT REGISTER. (0300-25) 
 Recommendation:  Ratify the following registers: Accounts Payable Numbers 84688 

through 84746 with a subtotal amount of $1,225,805.97 and Payroll Checks/Direct 
Deposits 45947 through 45978 for a subtotal amount of $159,224.10 for a total amount 
of $1,385,030.07. 

2.3 CONSIDERATION AND POTENTIAL ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2014-7493 
UPDATING COUNCIL POLICY 114 REGARDING CITY COUNCILMEMBER 
ATTENDANCE AT CITY SPONSORED PUBLIC WORKSHOPS.  (0410-95) 

 Recommendation:  Adopt resolution. 

2.4 NOVEMBER 4, 2014 GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION RESOLUTIONS.  (0430-40) 
Recommendation:  That the City Council adopts the following resolutions: 
1. Resolution No. 2014-7495 calling for the holding of a General Municipal Election to 

be held on Tuesday, November 4, 2014 for the election of certain officers as required 
by the provisions of the laws of the State of California relating to general law cities; 

2. Resolution No. 2014-7496 requesting the Board of Supervisors of the County of San 
Diego to consolidate a General Municipal Election to be held on Tuesday, November 
4, 2014, with the Statewide General Election to be held on the same date pursuant to 
§10403 of the Elections Code; 

3. Resolution No. 2014-7497 adopting regulations for candidates for elective office 
pertaining to candidates statements submitted to the voters at an election to be held 
on Tuesday, November 4, 2014; and 

4. Resolution No. 2014-7498 adopting a procedure to resolve tie votes by lot. 

2.5 CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2014-7499 TO 
SUPPLEMENT OR REPLACE SELECTED CITY CONSTRUCTION STANDARD 
REFERENCE DOCUMENTS, TO WIT: 2014 CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT TO 
“GREENBOOK”, AND 2012 STANDARD PLANS FOR PUBLIC WORKS 
CONSTRUCTION.  (0720-95) 

 Recommendation:   
1. Receive report; 
2. Approve the use of the following reference documents as the construction standard 

within the City when performing public works projects: 
 2012 Edition of the Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction 

(Greenbook) per resolution 2012-7152; 
 “Revision” 2014 Supplement to the 2012 Edition of Standard Specifications for 

Public Works Construction “Greenbook” per resolution; 
 “Revision” 2012 Edition Standard Plans for Public Works Construction per 

attached resolution; and  
 2012 San Diego Regional Standard Drawings with the following exceptions: 

o Trench Repair Design as adopted by Resolution 2004-5913 
o Regional Standard Drawing G4 “Curb and Gutters – Rolled” 
o Regional Standard Drawing G-14D “Concrete Driveway (confined Right-of-

Way)” 
(Continued on Next Page) 

  



June 18, 2014           Agenda 
3 

CONSENT CALENDAR (Continued)- 
2.6 RESOLUTION NO. 2014-7501 AUTHORIZATION TO RENEW THE PARTNERSHIPS 

WITH INDUSTRY (PWI) GROUP SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2014/15.  (0920-20) 

 Recommendation:   
1. Receive report; 
2. Authorize the Public Works Director to execute the agreement with PWI; and 
3. Authorize the City Manager to approve a purchase order for the cost of the annual 

agreement with Partnerships with Industry. 

2.7* ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NUMBER 2014-7500 AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE PORT OF SAN DIEGO 
THROUGH A RIGHT OF ENTRY PERMIT GRANTING ACCESS TO PYRO 
SPECTACULARS, INC. TO PRODUCE THE 4TH OF JULY FIREWORKS.  (1040-10) 

 * The staff report and resolution will be provided at or prior to the City Council meeting. 

ORDINANCES – INTRODUCTION/FIRST READING (3) 
None. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS (4) 
None.  

REPORTS (5.1-5.2) 
5.1 PROPOSED BSA EAGLE PROJECT PRESENTATION.  (0940-10) 

Recommendation:   
1. Receive report; 
2. Receive a presentation from Landon Yates regarding the proposed improvements; 
3. Comment and direct staff and Landon Yates regarding the design of the proposed 

project; and 
4. Authorize the City Manager to sign the Eagle Project plan for Landon Yates to 

continue the project development and construction as approved by City Council and 
City staff. 

5.2 CONSIDER REAPPOINTMENT OF THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH’S 
REPRESENTATIVE ON THE BOARD OF PORT COMMISSIONERS OF THE SAN 
DIEGO UNIFIED PORT DISTRICT.  (0150-70) 
Recommendation:  Consider the Mayor’s request to reappoint Mr. Malcolm to serve as 
Imperial Beach’s Port Commissioner for a term expiring January 2, 2019. 

I.B. REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY REPORTS (6) 
None.  

ITEMS PULLED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR (IF ANY) 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

The Imperial Beach City Council welcomes you and encourages your continued interest and 
involvement in the City’s decision-making process. 

FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE, A COPY OF THE AGENDA AND COUNCIL MEETING PACKET MAY BE 
VIEWED IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK AT CITY HALL OR ON OUR WEBSITE AT 

www.imperialbeachca.gov 
 

          /s/    
Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk 

http://www.imperialbeachca.gov/


























































1.

2.

































City of Imperial Beach Staff Report 
Authorize the City to Update Revised Construction Standard Reference  

Documents for Public Works Construction Projects 
June 18, 2014 

Page 2 of 2 
 

uniformity of construction standards, plans and specifications to promote competitive bidding 
and minimum standards.  The following list comprises the public works governing construction 
documents with the proposed “revisions” identified for Council adoption:  
 

 2012 Edition: “Greenbook” Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction  
 “Revision” 2014 Supplement to “Greenbook” Standard Specifications for Public Works 

Construction 2012 Edition of the Greenbook 
 “Revision” 2012 Edition Standard Plans for Public Works Construction 
 2012 Edition San Diego Regional Standard Drawings with the following exceptions: 

o Trench Repair Design Resolution No. 2004-5913 
o San Diego Regional Standard Drawing G-4 “Curb and Butters – Rolled” 

Resolution No. 2011-7050 
o San Diego Regional Standard Drawing G-14D “Concrete Driveway (confined 

Right-of-Way)” Resolution No. 2011-7050 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:  
 
Not a project as defined by CEQA. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the City Council: 
 
1. Receive this report. 
2. Approve the use of the following reference documents as the construction standard 
within the City when performing public works projects: 

 2012 Edition of the Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction (Greenbook) 
per resolution 2012-7152; 

 “Revision” 2014 Supplement to the 2012 Edition of Standard Specifications for Public 
Works Construction “Greenbook” per attached resolution;; 

 “Revision” 2012 Edition Standard Plans for Public Works Construction per attached 
resolution; and  

 2012 San Diego Regional Standard Drawings with the following exceptions: 
o Trench Repair Design as adopted by Resolution 2004-5913 
o Regional Standard Drawing G4 “Curb and Gutters – Rolled” 
o Regional Standard Drawing G-14D “Concrete Driveway (confined Right-of-Way)” 

 
Attachments:   
 

1. Resolution No. 2014-7499 
 



Attachment 1















Signature on file



Signature on file Signature on file





ITEM NO. 2.7*  
 
 
ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NUMBER 2014-7500 AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE PORT 
OF SAN DIEGO THROUGH A RIGHT OF ENTRY PERMIT GRANTING 
ACCESS TO PYRO SPECTACULARS, INC. TO PRODUCE THE 4TH OF 
JULY FIREWORKS.  (1040-10) 
 
* The staff report and resolution will be provided at or prior to the City 

Council meeting. 
 
















	Agenda
	Item 2.1
	Item 2.2
	Item 2.3
	Item 2.4
	Item 2.5
	Item 2.6
	Item 2.7
	Item 5.1
	Item 5.2



